
 
 

Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe 
T h e S e c r e t a r i a t  

Procurement and Contracting Unit 
Kärntner Ring 5-7, A - 1010 Vienna 

 

 
Date: 25 October 2007 

Clarification No. 1  

Request for Proposal No. 12/2007/CPA117539  

Provision of Server Operation Support Services to the OSCE 
 
 
The OSCE has received the following request for clarification from potential bidders.  In 
accordance with the RFP Document 12/2007/CPA117539 Section 3 “Clarification of RFP 
Documents”, the OSCE would like to provide the clarification as specified below: 
 
Question 1: 
 
Could you please explain the expected services of the 2nd and 3rd level for Session/Application 
Operation as part of ‘special requirements’ (page 10/topic 5)? 
 
Answer to Question 1: 
 
It is related to Each Service Division that has a minimum package of deliverables which are 
expected to take place in a recurring mode on a weekly/monthly/quarterly basis. However to cover 
peak times and special additional requirements a pool hour rate should be proposed by the 
contractor for support of all service divisions." (page 9).  
 
Question 2: 
 
Does the indicated effort of 10h per week onsite correspond to all Service Divisions requested in 
the RFP (page 16/work schedule) ? 
 
Answer to Question 2: 
 
Yes, these 10 Hours correspond to all Service Divisions combined. 
 
Question 3: 
 
The environment of the ERP system is described with 2 x 2-node clusters and the OSCE intranet 
portal is mentioned within the same cluster environment. Based on our knowledge this does not 
correspond to the current configuration. Should the offered services be based on this or on the 2 x 
2-node clusters for ERP and 1 x 2-node cluster for the OSCE intranet portal (page 18/topic 4)? 
 
Answer to Question 3: 
 
That is correct, the Services are based on 2 x 2 node clusters for ERP + 1 x 2 node clusters for 
portal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question 4: 



 
There is ‘Execution of adaptations within the tape back up concept’ required under several 
divisions, but also there is a separate Division 8 - ‘Tape Backup Service’ requested. How should 
these overlaps be handled to avoid double Services (e.g. Page 17/topic 4 and page 23/topic 4)? 
 
Answer to Question 4: 
 
The intention is to have one Tape Backup / Restore Service across all Service Divisions, but also 
this service can be considered as part of the Operating Support per Service Division – it is up to 
the Bidder to propose a workable model. 
 
Question 5: 
 
Are skills within the area ‘Opentext Livelink’ and enhanced SW-Maintenance Contracts required, 
or will the Contractors tasks be limited to the support on operating system level (page 20/21/22 
/topic 4)? 
 
Answer to Question 5: 
 
Tasks will be limited to the support on the Operating System Level, but similar to Oracle 
Databases in general, a certain level of expertise in Opentext Livelink is needed to be able to 
understand application requirements and provide adequate support. 
 
Question 6: 
 
Are skills within the applications needed to provide the Database Services or is the contractor’s 
task limited to the Database Layer (page 22/ topic 4)? 
 
Answer to Question 6: 
 
Work itself is limited to database layer, but to be able to provide adequate support, skills need to 
include knowledge about applications that are using database services  
 
Question 7: 
 
Could you please explain the expected services of ‘tape exchange’ to other building location and 
bank - to which locations should the contractor swap the tapes (page 24/topic 4) ? 
 
Answer to Question 7: 
 
Tape exchange would be within three locations: Wallnerstrasse 6, Hofburg - Heldenplatz, Colt 
Housing Center- Kaerntner Ring. 
 
Question 8: 
 
Is it requested to provide 7x24 support for ‘REACT’ as the OSCE ICTS staff support will be 
provided 00-24 CET (page 27/topic 6) ? 
 
Answer to Question 8: 
 
Yes, REACT break / fix is 7x24, regular operations same as other service divisions. ICTS staff 
support is not 00-24, it is the "Situation Room". 


